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From: Diane Hertzig <DHertzig@hanovertownship.com> 
Subject: 40 Farview Ave OPRA

 
Good AŌernoon, 
 
I am contacƟng you in reference to your OPRA request. 
 
The building department has the following permit records: 
 
OFFSITE IN ARCHIVES: 
Year/permit    Description           Box # 
90-169     UPGRADE SERVICE     F09672 
90-193      ENCLOSED PATIO      F09672 
2000-640    BATHROOM RENO  GV7034 
02-213         WATER HEATER       PF1690 
06-635        SIDING                    PF1690 
11-291        ROOF                     UT9259 
All permits Closed 
Please be advised there are fees if you wish to review these offsite records.  We can discuss those fees if interested. 
 
There are no building violations on this property. 
 
There are no other records responsive. 
 
Please let me know if you would like to review any of the records. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Diane Hertzig 
OPRA Coordinator 
Township of Hanover 
1000 Route 10 
Whippany, NJ  07981 
973-515-6667 

 
 


